City of La Vernia
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

&
VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCE

October 8, 2020
6:30 PM

USING TELEPHONE OR MOBILE DEVICE: To listen to the meeting, please use the phone number and
Conference ID below.

Toll Dial-in Number: 1-512-717-4201
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: 1-800-717-4201
Conference ID: 130-2088 #

To address the Council, please select *5 on your phone; this will place you in queue for speaking. At the
appropriate time the City Secretary will call upon each individual separately.

A recording of the conference will be made and will be available to the public in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge (Honor the Texas flag; | pledge
allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible).

3. Citizens to be Heard

(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting may
speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as that topic
is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda items when that
item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to be Heard section no council action may take
place and no council discussion or response is required to the speaker. A time limit of three
minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this time at their discretion)

4. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests
an item be removed and considered separately.)

A. Minutes from the September 10, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting

B. La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of

Occurrences by Offense for the month of August ;
C. Check Register and financial report for the month of September

5. Presentation
A. Presentation to La Vernia Library for FY 2020 annual donation.
B. Presentation to Wilson Co. Child Advocacy Center for FY 2020 donation.



6. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider action on Christmas in the Park.
B. Discuss and consider action on FY 2021 Holidays.

7. Ordinances
A. Discuss and consider approving Ord. No. 100820-01 amending the prima facie
maximum speed limits during school zone hours on FM 1346.
B. Discuss and consider approving Ord. No. 100820-02 amending the prima facie
maximum speed limits during school zone hours on Bluebonnet Rd./FM 775.

8. Resolutions
A. Discuss and consider approving Resolution No. 100820-01 authorizing the Mayor or
person so designating by the City Council to undertake all efforts necessary to facilitate
the implementation of legislature which will further authorize the division of lottery
revenue.

8. Items Specific to Future Line ltems on the Agenda

10. Adjourn
DECORUM REQUIRED

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled out of
order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request by the
Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal.

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074
(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and §551.087 (Economic
Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental body to discuss a
matter in closed executive session.

The City of La Vernia City Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. This
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations, should you
require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not available. Please
contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email bporter@lavernia-tx.gov.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of
the above named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that | posted true
and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a
place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on
October 5, 2020 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the
scheduled time of said meeting.

o '/9/1;{/?

Brittani Porter, City Secretary




City of La Vernia
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121
&

VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCE

September 10, 2020
6:30 PM

Minutes
1. Call to Order — Mayor Gregory called the meeting to order at 6:36 PM and declared a
quorum. All members were present.

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge /nvocation was led by Councilman
Oates, all members in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

3. Citizens to be Heard- there were no citizens to be heard.

4. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests
an item be removed and considered separately.)

A. Minutes from the August 13, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting

B. Minutes from the August 26, 2020 Joint Budget Workshop

C. La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of

Occurrences by Offense for the month of August;
D. Check Register and financial report

MOTION: Councilman Hennette made a motion to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Councilwoman Recker. Motion passes: 5-0.

5. Proclamation
A. Present a proclamation to Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter, Inc.
declaring October as Domestic Violence Awareness & Prevention
Hannah Fisher, employee of the Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter Inc., was
present by phone as Mayor Gregory read the proclamation out load.

6. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider action on amending the Interlocal Agreement for Police
Services with La Vernia ISD.
Chief Ritchey stated this is the first time since 2008 that a raise has been brought
to the table by La Vernia ISD.

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve the amended Interlocal
Agreement for Police Services with La Vernia ISD, seconded by Councilman Oates.
Motion passes: 5-0.

B. Discuss and consider action on upgrading court software from HCSS to LGS.
City Administrator advised funds are budgeted however it would be a year out prior to
installation.



MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve upgrading court software,
seconded by Councilwoman Hutchinson. Motion passes: 5-0.

. Discuss and consider action on switching cellular services from Verizon Wireless

to First Net (AT&T).

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve switching cellular
services, seconded by Councilman Hennette. Motion passes: 5-0.

Discuss and consider action on going out for bids for FY 2019-2020 Street Project.

MOTION: Councilman Hennette made a motion to approve going out for bids for FY
2019-2020 Street Projects, seconded by Councilman Oates. Motion passes: 5-0.

7. Public Hearing & Adoption of Budget & Tax Rate

A.

Public hearing regarding the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Budget
Public Hearing was opened up at 7:01 PM and with no comments, closed at 7:02
PM.

Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance No. 091020-01 adopting the 2020-
2021 Fiscal Year Budget
Roll Call.

MOTION: Councilman Hennette made a motion to approve Ord. No. 091020-01,
adopting the 2020-2021 FY Budget, seconded by Councilwoman Recker. Motion
passes: 5-0.

. Discuss and consider Resolution 091020-01 ratification of the property tax

increase reflected in the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Budget

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve Resolution No. 091020-01
ratification of the property tax increase reflected in the 2020-2021 FY budget, seconded
by Councilwoman Hutchinson. Motion passes: 5-0.

Public hearing regarding the 2020 Property Tax Rate.
Public Hearing was opened at 7:05 PM and with no public comments, closed at 7:06
PM.

Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 091020-02 adopting the 2020 Ad
Valorem Tax Rate, consisting of Operation & Maintenance and Interest & Sinking
(Debt Service) Tax Rate.

Roll Call.

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve Ord. No 091020-02, seconded
by Councilman Hennette. Motion passes: 5-0.

8. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda

Streets



9. Adjourn- Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilman Oates. Motion approved by all and the meeting was adjourned at 7:09 PM.

Brittani Porter, City Secretary



9. Adjourn- Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilman Oates. Motion approved by all and the meeting was adjourned at 7:09 PM.

Robert Gregory, Mayor

Brittani Porter, City Secretary



La Vernia Police Department

Enforcement Statistics
September 2020
Case Type
Criminal Complaints 12
Incident 58
Total 71

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT - Offense Code

RECKLESS DAMAGE
PARAPHERNALIA
RECKLESS DRIVING
THEFT OF FIREARM
ASSAULT

ASSAULT POLICE OFFICER
THEFT

POSSCS PG 1

WARRANT SERVICE

—— DD - = DD N —

Total

—
[ 3]

INCIDENT - Offense Code

ACCIDENT INVOLVING DAMAGE TO V
ALARM

INFO

DISTURBANCE

FOUND PROPERTY

CHILD CUSTODY

NOISE COMPLAINT

WELFARCE CONCERN

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

[\

WO WV —= =N R

Total

W
-]

Citations

VIOLATIONS 117
WARNINGS 96

Total 213

RS

Bruce Ritchey
Chief of Police



Yvonne Griffin

L

From: Celia Deleon <CDeleon@OIlmosPark.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Yvonne Griffin; 'Bill Hill'; 'Kelly Kuenstler'; 'Le Ann Piatt’; 'Eric Jimenez'; 'Erik Walsh’;

'‘Buddy Kuhn'; f.morales@hillcountryvillagetx.org; '‘David Harris'; ‘Tobin Maples'; ‘Carole
Vanzant'; 'Scott Wayman'; 'Kim Turner"; jjacobs@schertz.com
Subject: RE: Holidays

Yvonne,
Olmos Park will probably cancel NNO, but it has not been formally announced.

We have no other holiday events. Trick and treating will still take place as normal, unless we decide different at a later
date.

Thank you.

Celia M. DelLeon

City Manager

City of Olmos Park

120 West El Prado Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78212
210-824-3281 Ext. 303
210-826-5008 fax
210-909-1326 cell

ATTENTION ELECTED OFFICIALS: A "Reply to All" on this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings
Act. Please reply only to the sender.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail is intended to
be reviewed by only the individual or individuals named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this e-mail
or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.

From: Yvonne Griffin <yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:21 AM

To: 'Bill Hill' <citymanager@shavanopark.org>; 'Kelly Kuenstler' <k.kuenstler@leonvalleytexas.gov>; 'Le Ann Piatt’
<Ipiatt@conversetx.net>; 'Eric Jimenez' <ejiminez@poteettexas.gov>; 'Erik Walsh' <erik.walsh@sanantonio.gov>; 'Buddy
Kuhn' <bkuhn@alamoheightstx.gov>; f.morales@hillcountryvillagetx.org; 'David Harris' <dharris@bhtx.gov>; 'Tobin
Maples' <TMaples@fairoaksranchtx.org>; 'Carole Vanzant' <CVanzant@fairoaksranchtx.org>; 'Scott Wayman'
<swayman@LiveOakTx.net>; Celia Deleon <CDeleon@OImosPark.org>; 'Kim Turner' <acm@uctx.gov>;
jlacobs@schertz.com

Subject: Holidays

Morning hope this finds everyone well.



The City of La Vernia has already cancelled its National Night Out, but undecided what to do about the Christmas Tree
Lighting. What are your plans for holiday get togethers.

Thanks



Proposed Holidays for FY 2021

Monday, October 12" — Columbus Day

Wednesday, November 11" — Veterans Day

Thursday, November 26™ & Friday November 27" - Thanksgiving
Thursday, December 24" & Friday, December 25" — Christmas
Thursday, December 31* (1/2 day )- New Years Eve

Friday, January 1 — New Years Day

Monday, January 18" — Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Monday, February 15" — Presidents Day

Monday, May 31* — Memorial Day

Monday, July 5t _ 4™ of July

Monday, September 6" — Labor Day



ORDINANCE NO. 100820-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE
NO. 021209-05 REGULATING THE PRIMA FACIE MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS
DURING SCHOOL ZONE HOURS ON FM 1346 SOUTH; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR
REPEALING, SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia, Texas finds it necessary to amend
Ordinance No. 021209-05 to coordinate the opening of a new school and to coordinate
with the change in school attendance times and to establish maximum speed limits
within the areas and at the locations named and designated in the body of this
Ordinance, during periods of time, which shall be set by the Texas Department of
Transportation, when the schools are in session and school children are going to and
from schools and playgrounds, and the alternating flashing warning lights are activated;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is necessary for the protection and safety of
pedestrians crossing streets in school areas to establish maximum speed limits and to
prohibit the overtaking and passing of motor vehicles within the school zone; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it would be
advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of the City to amend Ordinance No. 021209-
05 as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. THAT ORDINANCE NO. 021209-05 AMENDED TO READ AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Establishment of school crossing zone.
“School Zones”

a) Vehicle speed and operation generally: It shall be unlawful for any person to
operate or drive any vehicle at a speed greater than the speed
designated or posted, or to overtake or pass any other vehicle in any
school zone as may be marked or designated within the City during the
hours of 7 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. to 4:45 p.m., or whenever
children are present in such zones, or when such zones have an
alternating flashing light in operation.

b) Speed limits: The following prima facie maximum speed limits hereinafter
indicated for motor vehicles are hereby determined and declared to be
reasonable and safe. Such maximum speed limits are hereby fixed at the
rate of speed indicated for motor vehicles traveling upon the main street
or highway, or parts of the main street or highway, and no motor vehicle
shall be operated along or upon such portions of the named streets or



highways within the corporate limits of the City in excess of the speeds
set forth as follows:

1) Twenty-five (25) miles per hour on school days, on FM 1346 South:

a. From a point of 200 feet east of the east driveway of the La
Vernia Independent School District Intermediate School, to a
point of 636 feet west of the driveway of the retail center
located at 226 FM 1346 South.

SECTION 2. RELATION TO OTHER ORDINANCES.

This ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is prohibited by
any other ordinance. This ordinance is specifically subordinate to any ordinance or
regulations of the City of La Vernia pertaining to building and construction safety or to
pedestrian and traffic safety.

SECTION 3. SAVINGS CLAUSE.

The repeal or amendment of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the
enactment of this ordinance shall not be construed as abandoning any action now
pending under or by virtue of such ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying, or
altering any penalty accruing or to accrue or as affecting any rights of the City of La
Vernia under any section or provisions of any ordinances in effect at the time of passage
of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. CUMULATIVE.

The provisions of this ordinance shall be cumulative of all ordinances not repealed by
this ordinance and ordinances governing or regulating the same subject matter as that
covered herein. This ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow any act which
is prohibited by any other ordinance.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY.

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs, and section of this ordinance be severable, and, if any phrase,
clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this ordinance shall be declared invalid by
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this
ordinance and the remainder of this ordinance shall be enforced as written.

SECTION 6. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the
Texas Local Government Code.

Ordinance No. 100820-01
Amending Ordinance No. 021209-05
School Zone FM 1346 South

Page 2 0of 3



SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective and shall be in full force upon adoption and
publication.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of October, 2020.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

QOrdinance No. 100820-01
Amending Ordinance No. 021209-05
School Zone FM 1346 South

Page 3 of 3



ORDINANCE NO. 100820-02

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE
NO. 081414-05 REGULATING THE PRIMA FACIE MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS
DURING SCHOOL ZONE HOURS ON BLUEBONNET STREET; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR
REPEALING, SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia, Texas finds it necessary to amend
Ordinance No. 081414-05 to coordinate with the change in school attendance times and
to establish maximum speed limits within the areas and at the locations named and
designated in the body of this Ordinance and during the periods of time specified herein;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is necessary for the protection and safety of
children and other pedestrians crossing streets in school areas to establish maximum
speed limits and to prohibit the overtaking and passing of motor vehicles within the
school zones; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it would be
advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of the City to amend Ordinance No. 081414-
05as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. THAT ORDINANCE NO. 081414-05 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Establishment of school crossing zone.
“School Zones”

a) Vehicle speed and operation generally: It shall be unlawful for any person to
operate or drive any vehicle at a speed greater than the speed
designated or posted, or to overtake or pass any other vehicle in any
school zone as may be marked or designated within the City during the
hours of 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., or whenever
children are present in such zones, or when such zones have an
alternating flashing light in operation.

b) Speed limits: The following prima facie maximum speed limits hereinafter
indicated for motor vehicles are hereby determined and declared to be
reasonable and safe. Such maximum speed limits are hereby fixed at the
rate of speed indicated for motor vehicles traveling upon the main street
or highway, or parts of the main street or highway, and no motor vehicle
shall be operated along or upon such portions of the named streets or
highways within the corporate limits of the City in excess of the speeds
set forth as follows:



1) Twenty-five (25) miles per hour on school days, and as otherwise
specified in section 1 (a) of this ordinance, on Bluebonnet Street:

a. From a point of 100 feet Northeast of the intersection of DL
Vest and FM 775 (Bluebonnet Street) and a point 100 feet
Southwest of the intersection of the school property and to
FM 775 (Bluebonnet Street).

2) The Chief of Police is hereby authorized to erect speed limit signs
reflecting the above changed school zone hours in accordance with this
ordinance.

SECTION 2. RELATION TO OTHER ORDINANCES.

This ordinance shall not be construed to require or allow any act which is prohibited by
any other ordinance. This ordinance is specifically subordinate to any ordinance or
regulations of the City of La Vernia pertaining to building and construction safety or to
pedestrian and traffic safety.

SECTION 3. SAVINGS CLAUSE.

The repeal or amendment of any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the
enactment of this ordinance shall not be construed as abandoning any action now
pending under or by virtue of such ordinance or as discontinuing, abating, modifying, or
altering any penalty accruing or to accrue or as affecting any rights of the City of La
Vernia under any section or provisions of any ordinances in effect at the time of passage
of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. CUMULATIVE.

The provisions of this ordinance shall be cumulative of all ordinances of the City of La
Vernia and to the extent of any conflict with other ordinances, such conflicting
ordinances are hereby repealed. . This ordinance shall not be construed to require or
allow any act which is prohibited by any other ordinance.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY.

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs, and section of this ordinance be severable, and, if any phrase,
clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this ordinance shall be declared invalid by
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect
any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this
ordinance and the remainder of this ordinance shall be enforced as written.

SECTION 6. PROPER NOTICE AND MEETING.

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance was
passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of
said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Ordinance No. 100820-02
Amending Ordinance No.081414-05
School Zone Bluebonnet Street
Page 2of 3



Texas Government Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 of the
Texas Local Government Code.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective and shall be in full force upon adoption and
publication.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of August, 2014.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

Ordinance No. 100820-02
Amending Ordinance No.081414-05
School Zone Bluebonnret Street
Page 30of 3



RESOLUTION NO. R100820-01

AN RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR PERSON SO DESIGNATED BY
THE CITY COUNCIL TO UNDERTAKE ALL EFFORTS NECESSARY TO
FACILITATE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF LEGISLATURE WHICH WILL
FURTHER AUTHORIZE THE DIVISION OF LOTTERY REVENUE; AND
TO RETAIN THE SERVICES OF A LOBBYIST AND/OR A LOBBYING
FIRM TO ASSIST IN SAID ENDEAVOR WITH THE FEES TO BE DIVIDED
AMONG ALL CITIES AND COUNTIES WHO JOIN IN THE PASSING OF
THE INTENDED LEGISLATURE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, on August 26, 1991, House Bull (HB) 54, creating lottery in Texas, was  passed
during the 72" Legislature;

WHEREAS, on November 5, of the same year, House Joint Resolution (HJR) 8,
continaing the constitutional amendment to authorize a state lottery, was approved by = Texas
voters;

WHEREAS, the Texas Lottery Commission reported that as of August 31, 2019, over
$6,251,487,651 revenue had been generated;

WHEREAS, Texas families have benefit from the Texas Lottery’s revenue contributions such as
25.8% to Texas Education (Foundation School Fund) and 0.3% Fund for Veterans Assistance
and Other State Programs;

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of La Vernia contends that there are interested in
undertaking efforts to ascertain the implementation of legislature that will further authorize the
further division of lottery revenues to cities and counties;

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of La Vernia futher recognizes the fact that it is
necessary that in order to enact this special legislature, it is important to designate the Mayor or a
designated agent and/or employee whom they shall appoint to undertake all efforts necessary to
facilitate the implementation of legislature;

WHEREAS, the Mayor or designated agent and/or employee shall have the authority to retain
the services of a lobbyist and/or lobbying firm to assist the county and or cities in navigating
through these issues;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia recognizes that in order to achieve this
goal, is is necessary to authorize the Mayor or its designated agent to create a

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA:



54

That the Mayor and/or the designated agent shall have the authority to advertise for the possible
employment of a lobbyist and/or lobbying firm, and to submit said resumes for consideration to
the La Vernia City Council;

3. That the Mayor and/or the designated agent shall have the authority to contact other cities and
counties to inquire as to their interest to join in the endeavor.

This Resolution shall take effect immendatly from and after the date of passage and is so resolved.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 8th day of October, 2020.

Robert Gregory, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter TRMC, City Secretary



TOTAL SALES $6,651,478,651

25.8%

B Texas Education
- . [Foundation School Fund)

64.9%

Prizes Paid

4 billions,
57 millionsy®
209 K plus

3.4%

| $4,057,209,6 14044 | l A
N L3, M Y LT

30/ Lottery Administration
P-4 Fund for Veterans’ Assistance and - O MM IGT GTECH

Other State Programs
* Percentage totals are rounded, {including unclaimed prizes) 4 8 8 % A I I Ci ties an d
Counties in Texas.

est. 23% increase offset

FY 2019 sales § 6,251,478,651 Billions

4.88% = $197,991,830.00 to be distribute to all

Countiesas follow: 4.88%Divide by 254 $ 779,495.00
WC



rGame

fickets
@s
ra

m itUp
reball

e

vo Step
lions

¢
the Jackpot

um it Up
ireball

i

ay

thing

iple Chance

Texas Lottery Commission

Fiscal Year to Date Sales Comparison

Unaudited

Fiscal Year Totals (through 8/31/2019)

§ Change % Change
FY 2019 to FY 2019 to FY 2019 to FY 20
FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2017 FY:
$ 3.935,220,022 $ 4418324547 § 4,845,586,519 $ 910,366,497 $ 427,261,972 23.1%

112,735,346 115,119,050 108,301,965 4,433,381 -6,817,085 -3.9%
22,484,022 25,699,122 26,844,505 4,360,483 1,145,384 19.4%

250,608,170 256,640,923 248,491,608 -2,116,563 -8,149,316 -0.8%

4,843,455 5,097,847 3,278,564 -1,664,892 -1,819,283 -32.3%
- - 7,304,257 7,304,257 7,304,257 -

43,723,393 42,513,868 46,256,052 2,532,659 3.742,184 5.8%

54,953,867 58,584,616 62,355,587 7.401,720 3,770,971 13.5%

131,487,294 223,885,563 353,304,785 221,817,491 129,419,222 168.7%

35,134,876 35,506,412 52,678,334 17,543,458 17,171,822 49.9%
- 1,699,168 1,556,744 1,556,744 42,424 -

86,367,736 108,412,983 111,756,550 15,388,814 3,343,567 16.0%

5,131,756 5.804,069 4,072,164 -1,059,593 -1,731,906 -20.6%
- - 5,300,463 5,300,463 5,300,463 -

299,861,004 251,508,737 296,256,956 -3.604,048 44,748,219 -1.2%
41,298,957 38,069,530 46,296,117 4,997,160 8,226,587 12.1%
29,042,796 29,419,836 31,837,484 2,794,688 2,417,648 9.6%
14,568,958 10,660,617 - -14,568,958 -10,660,617 -100.0% -1

$ 5,077,461,652 $ 5,626,846,887 $ ‘ §  1,174,017,000 $ 624,631,764

————————————————  ————————————————————
ey —————————————————————e

FY 2019 sales of $ 6 billions, 251 millions, PLUS

inerease s



50% Volt. tax 30%

64.9% 25.8%

. . Texas Education
Prizes Paid e (Foundation School Fund)

5.4%

Retailer Compensation

3.6% .

P-3 nd for Veterans” Assistance and PLn'ttery AN
Other State Programs 5% Gtech IGT
*Percentage totals are rounded. lincluding unclaimed prizes)

5% reseve




WPDATE- NoT oN AGENDA

Yvonne Griffin

From: John T. Mooneyham, P.E. <jmooneyham@cectexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Yvonne Griffin

Subject: RE: Streets

Yvonne,

I think the ball has been in CEC’s court since you notified us of the selected streets per your email on Sept. 3™,
November is getting into the cooler/wetter weather and yes that can create no-go situations for certain paving
operations.

The best time to release the Contractor for this type of work is probably the March time frame.

We could build in a delayed start and target mid February with a preconstruction meeting so that the contractor can
start construction beginning in March.

After meeting with our paving team, we came up with the following schedule:

Bid Documents Complete — 10/5/2020

City Review/Address any comments

Advertise for Bid (2 weeks) — 10/9/2020 to 10/23/2020
Pre-Bid Meeting — 10/23/2020

Bid Opening — 11/6/2020

Bid Recommendation — 11/9/2020

Council Approval —11/12/2020

John 1. Mooneyham, P.E.
Principal - Senior Project Manager

CEC

Texas Firm Registration Numbers

Engineering F-2214 & Surveying 100410-00

11550 IH 10 West, Suite 395 | San Antonio, TX 78230
Tel: 210-641-9999 Fax: 210-641-6440

Direct: 210-798-9261 210-464-3687

From: Yvonne Griffin <yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 2:35 PM

To: John T. Mooneyham, P.E. <jmooneyham@cectexas.com>
Subject: RE: Streets

Were you all waiting on us? Is Nov getting to cold to do projects?

Thanks
Yvonne

From: John T. Mooneyham, P.E. <jmooneyham@cectexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 1:43 PM






* “w - »

To: Yvonne Griffin <ﬂonne.griffin@lavernia-tk.gov>
Subject: RE: Streets

Yvonne,

October will be upon us very shortly. There are some timeline requirements for advertising, pre-bid meeting etc. so we
will definitely not be able to open any bids by that time.

I've had my pavement specialist looking over the M&S Package and seeing how we can best outline the bid
requirements for the recommended repairs.

He is going to stop by my office shortly to discuss a schedule for moving this forward. We will look at Nov. 12" for a
potential bid opening and work backward with the timeline.

| will follow up with an email shortly after.

John T. Mooneyham, P.E.
Principal - Senior Project Manager

CEC

Texas Firm Registration Numbers

Engineering F-2214 & Surveying 100410-00

11550 IH 10 West, Suite 395 | San Antonio, TX 78230
Tel: 210-641-9999 Fax: 210-641-6440

Direct: 210-798-9261 210-464-3687

From: Yvonne Griffin <yvonne.griffin@lavernia-tx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11:43 AM

To: John T. Mooneyham, P.E. <jmooneyham@cectexas.com>
Subject: Streets

John,

Can | get an update on the streets. Are we going to be able to have a opening and be able to get approval from City
Council meeting October 8: October 15?

Yvonne Griffin, CPM
City Administrator

(830) 779-4541 x6

Texas Firm Registration Numbers Engineering F-2214 & Surveying 100410-00 This e-mail and any attachments may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by
a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

Texas Firm Registration Numbers Engineering F-2214 & Surveying 100410-00 This e-mail and any attachments may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by
a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.



